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McHale, Angela R.

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Kluck, Thornas

Wednesday, February 13 20i3 2:56 PM

Orlic, David I , McHale Anqela RrE-l
l-w. Empire state Building

Sentl Wednesday, Fcbruary 13,2013 2:46 P{t1

To: Kluck, Thomas
Subject: Re: Entpire State Building

Dear Mr. Kluck:

I arn sorry to botlr{rr you wilh arlilitiorral inlirurrtrtiorr rcgartling tltis rtiattcr btrt the levcl trf ttri.srcprcsentattott by

Mirlkirr Holdings ttr lirrpirc Statc lluildirrg iuvcstt-rrs. and ttr thc StC, i.s rrrind-buggling.

ln arklition to the inlirrnratitrn pr-trvidcd irr rtrysmail ol')c.stcrda;-. I u'oultl likc to poittt out thc lirllowing:

l) Just today, Mllkin Holdilrgs filcd with tlro SEC a srrlicitation hcing rnailcd to invcstors thirt says the
prrrpu.scti REI'f provitles "Crcllu_polgUtiillli).rjJiftdffl&lfjfqciNsl anrl Capitirl Apprcciatiott" (cmpltasis
supplieti) lirr I:rlpire invcstr>rs, r\t u'trrst. it is clcar liorl Exhihit t)9.59 that tltr:y krtorv thitt slatclttcnt is ttot

trus. At bcst, thc inlonnatior: rerarding thc ptrtential lirr clistributirrn iltcrsa.scs liottt Ernpirr: Strrtc lluiltiing
Associatcs LL(', ou n stan<l-irlrrnt: hasis, ir.r conlnirtetl in I:xhihit 9q.59. is nraterialll'rclcvartt to tlte clairtr itntl
ought have ltccn providcrl ttr inveslols irs pirrl ol'tltc l)rtrsltcctus.

2) On January 30,2013, \,{irlkin Holrlings tilcd a'l'ranscript ol'irrr irrtcn,iew on []loornbcrg'l'V. Fiiu
#135525(i6, i[ouuntcnt <141(t051425, 'l'hc llling sa-l's; Ilrc li'rllouinq is rr transcripti{rr ()l'rur intcn,icrr,n,itlr Arrtlxrrrv I:.
Malkin that wirs hrrrnLlqasl on []Itrorrrbcrg'l'r:[cvisiorr."
Yct, in tact. rrruch of'the intcrvicw u'irs lcli rrut ol'tlic lrarucript tilc<1, inclurling nrany stlturrrL:nls by IVIalkin
Holciings that concern its contlicts tlf irrtcrcst and lirluciarl'dutics.

'l'lriutk you irg:rin.

Ii.I'ATEMENT OF CON FIDEN'I'IAt-I'I\' :

'l'he inlonnation cantaittcrl in t]ris electronic nressagc and an1' attrrchments to this ntcssagc eirc intendcri fbr thc
cxclusive usc of thc addrcssce(.s) and rrray contain r:onfidentiiil or prit,ilegctl inftrrmation. If ],ou are not the
ilttended reciptcnt, or thc pcrson responsible for tlclivcring the c-mail to hc irrtendcd rccipient, bc advi.scti ycru

Itave receivcd this nrcssirge in crror and that arr-\'usc. disseniination, fbnvitrding, printing, or copying is strictly
prohibitcd. Plsase notify'i\lan t-. Kuvac.s. Iisq. inrnrediatcl-v at eithcr (6i7) q64-l i77 or at
alankor',1cs(4phtfa Jg.In and destroy all copies ol'this messagc and any attachnlcnts. \'ou rvill bE reirnburscd filr
rcasonablc costs incurred in notif5,ing, us.
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